



AFGE TSA Local 1250 Meeting Minutes

August 20, 2024

I. Call to order

Secretary Jovan Petkovic called to order the regular meeting of the AFGE Local 1250 at 10:35AM PST on August 20, 2024, via Zoom Meeting Platform and in-person at Reno-Tahoe International Airport, River Conference Room.

II. Roll call

Roll call was performed, present from the Executive Board are Diane Rodriguez, Treasurer; Becky Cooper, Nevada Vice President; Pascual Contreras, Political Coordinator; Chief Steward Marcos Crespo, and additional members. Please see attached sign in sheet. Local President is absent due to a family medical emergency; AZ Vice President is absent due to a scheduling conflict, conducting a steward training session.

Secretary Jovan Petkovic read the meeting minutes from the last member meeting, held on July 26, 2024. Minutes were presented to the body. Approval of minutes from last meeting was performed. No Amendments or corrections were submitted.

Secretary Jovan Petkovic motioned to approve the read minutes. Member jill Dejanovich second the motion. Motion passed and Minutes approved as read.

III. Agenda

• Reading of Previous Meeting Minutes

 The secretary read the minutes from the previous member meeting held in July 2024. A few minor corrections were made to the minutes, which were then approved by the group.

• Reading of Financial Reports

 The treasurer provided a detailed financial report for the month of July, including the current account balance, deposits, and expenses across various categories such as membership, organizing, and union administration.

• Summary Presentation of 43rd AFGE National Convention

- Due to a scheduling conflict, the summary of the 43rd AFGE National Convention was tabled to the September meeting. However, the secretary provided a brief update that the AFGE national president and secretarytreasurer were re-elected, and a \$1.50 per capita tax increase was passed.
- Motion was entered by Secretary Jovan Petkovic to table the agenda item to the September meeting. Motion second and passed.

Review of Arbitration Committee Charter

 Secretary read the selected Committee members from last member meeting. Committee is comprised of four (4) members, plus one (1)
 Executive Board member. Quorum shall be 3 committee members present.

• Political News - Fact Sheets on Bills in Congress

- Secretary Jovan Petkovic reviewed several bills currently in Congress that are relevant to TSA employees, including the Honoring Our PACT Act, the Funded TSA Act, the Rights for the TSA Workforce Act, the TSA Commuting Fairness Act, and the Federal Adjustment of Income Rates Act. The status and key provisions of each bill were discussed.
- Political Coordinators Pascual Contreras and Marcos Crespo provided meeting updates with members of Congress and State Legislatures.

New Business

o Bylaws Change Motion

- The political coordinator proposed a motion to amend the local's bylaws to require any bylaw changes to be completed within 30 days. The secretary noted that this would require providing 30 days' notice to the full membership before the vote, and the political coordinator agreed to draft the proposed bylaw change for consideration at a future meeting.
- Secretary Jovan Petkovic entered motion to adjourn the meeting, Member Marla Margaillan second the motion. Motion passed.
 Meeting adjourned.

Adjournment

Secretary Jovan Petkovic adjourned the meeting at 10:55AM PST.

Minutes submitted by: Jovan Petkovic, AFGE Local 1250 Secretary

Minutes approved by: Juan Casarez, AFGE Local 1250 President